



ROBERT (BOB) FLEER
ENGINEER TECHNICIAN

EDUCATION

High School Graduate
Bachelor of Science-Natural
Resources, Wildlife Management,
Numerous Management Training
Seminars

Skills & Abilities

- Carpentry;
- Construction, Remodeling;
- Management;
- Organization etc.

LICENSES & PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- EPSC Level 1 Certified (Erosion
Prevention & Sediment
Control Certification)
- Certified TDOT CEI
Professional
- Certified TDOT Concrete Field
Technician
- OSHA 10-Hour Construction
Certification

WORK HISTORY

1977 – 1987 - Park Manager, State of Ohio, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Parks and Recreation, Sycamore State Park. Administration, Facilities maintenance, law enforcement and public relations.

1987 – 1988 - Self Employed, Partnership business in residential construction and building repair including electrical, plumbing, carpentry and all other aspects of residential construction.

1988 – 2004 - Pressman and Production Manager, Bradley Printing Company. Scheduling of production, delivery, inventory and supervisory of employees.

2004 – 2005 - ERB Enterprises, Residential Construction. Basic carpentry, labor, landscaping, painting, deck building and other residential construction.

2005 – 2007 - Animal Shelter Director, Humane Society of Cumberland County. Responsible for total operation of Shelter including care of animals, maintenance and repair of facility and public relations to the community.

2007 – Present - Field's Engineering Consultant Services, LLC, Engineering Technician. (FECS)

SUMMARY

Bob Fleer has over 35 years of practical business experience. He received a B.S. in Natural Resources, Wildlife Management from Ohio State University in 1976. Bob's experience spans a variety of different career opportunities. He held the position of Park Manager for the State of Ohio's Sycamore State Park from 1977 to 1987. During that time, Bob was also self-employed in the field of residential construction and building repair. In 1988 Bob took a different career path and accepted the role of Pressman and Production Manager for the Bradley Printing Company, and during that time he also ran a beef farming operation. After 15 years of working in this capacity, Bob was ready for a change. Because of Bob's interest in wildlife and his love of animals, Bob accepted the

ROBERT (BOB) FLEER
ENGINEER TECHNICIAN

position of Animal Shelter Director for the Humane Society of Cumberland County. He stayed with the Humane Society until 2007, at which time Bob was offered the opportunity to come to work for Field's Engineering, and the rest is history. By nature, Bob is a problem solver and he enjoys one-on-one contact with others. As an Engineering Technician, Bob fills a special niche at FECS. He works well with our clients and with contractors. His construction knowledge has proven to be a valuable asset to our firm, and his environmental background is just one more added benefit to our operations at FECS.